GIBSON DUNN

June 18, 2019

VIA HAND DELIVERY AND ELECTRONIC FILING

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036-5306
Tel 202.955.8500
www.gibsondunn.com

Miguel A. Estrada

Direct: +1 202.955.8257
Fax: +1202.530.9616
MEstrada@gibsondunn.com

Re:  Comcast Corp. v. Nat’l Ass’n of African American-Owned Media, No. 18-1171

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for petitioner in the above-referenced case. Petitioner hereby
respectfully requests a fourteen-day extension of time, to and including August 8, 2019, to file
its opening brief and the joint appendix. Counsel for respondents has consented to this

extension.

In turn, petitioner has consented to a fourteen-day extension of time for respondents to file

their brief, to and including September 23, 2019.
Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

Miguel A’ Estrada

cc: Erwin Chemerinsky
J. Mira Hashmall
Louis R. Miller
David W. Schecter
Counsel for Respondents
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